GLOCESTER TOWN COUNCIL MEETING April 6, 2017 @ 7:30 p.m.

TOWN HALL, 1145 PUTNAM PIKE, CHEPACHET, RI

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services for the hearing impaired must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. **Hearing devices are available without prior notice.** TDD #401-568-1422.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- V. Resolutions Discussion and/or action
 - A. 2017-03 Motor Vehicle Tax, Proposed Repeal
 - B. 2017-04 Blackstone Valley Tourism Council Regional Hotel Tax Formula
 - C. 2017-05 Resolution by Regional Coalition of School Districts & Communities in Support of: Full Funding of Transportation Categorical Aid
 - D. 2017-06 Resolution by Regional Coalition of School Districts & Communities in Support of: Reinstatement of a Portion of the Regionalization Bonus
- VI. Citations Discussion and/or action
 - A. Chepachet Grange Annual Awards 2017
- VII. Consent Items Discussion and/or action
 - A. Approval of Town Council regular meeting minutes of March 16, 2017
- VIII. Unfinished Business
 - A. Boards & Commission Terms concurrent with Town CouncilCommunity Resource and Wastewater Advisory Commission Three expired terms
 & Two Alternate terms **Discussion and/or action**
 - B. Rules/Regulations: Pavilion Use Discussion and/or action
 - C. Community Resource & Wastewater Advisory Commission Consideration and/or Recommendations for the amendment of existing Commission charge **Discussion and/or action**
- IX. New Business
 - A. Personnel:
 - 1. Glocester Public Safety
 - a. Glocester Emergency Management Agency -Discussion and/or action
 - 1. Accept Resignation: EMA Director
 - 2. Action to fill position
 - 3. Appointment: Acting EMA Director
 - b. Police Dispatch Discussion and/or action

- 1. Accept Resignation: Full Time Police Dispatcher
- 2. Appointment:
 - a. Police Dispatch Full time
 - b. Police Dispatch Part time
- 2. Planning Department
 - a. Planning Board Discussion and/or action
 - 1. Accept Resignation: Planning Board Recording Clerk
 - 2. Action to fill position Discussion and/or action
- B. Ratification of correspondence: To Lieut. Governor re: response to letter reaching out to municipalities for input regarding regionalization and unfunded or underfunded mandates- **Discussion and/or action**
- C. Gypsy Moth Remediation / course of action **Discussion and/or action**
- D. Glocester Memorial Park Skate Park Discussion and/or action
- E. Historic District Sign update **Discussion and/or action**
- F. Trash & Litter Transfer Station & town wide **Discussion and/or action**
- G. Town Council Review & Consideration of pavilion landscape **Discussion and/or action**
- H. R.O.W. Issue / Resident request Discussion and/or action
- I. Social Media Discussion and/or action
- J. Governor's Proposal re: "free-college plan" Discussion and/or action
- X. Town Council Correspondence / Discussion
- XI. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XII. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion
- XIII. Open Forum
- XIV. Seek to Convene to Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5 (a)(2) Litigation **Discussion and/or action**Town of Glocester vs. Robert & Shana Grenga, Superior Court Civil Action
 # PC -2017-0693.
- XV. Reconvene Open Session (Disclose votes taken in Executive Session)
- XVI. Adjourn

Posted